Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Chris Ford
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Honorable Members, Utban County Council

FROM: W

Chiis Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: November 30, 2015

SUBJECT:  Purchase of ShoreTel IP Communications Solutions for the phone system at the New
Senior Center from Unified Technologies

Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a contract between the Division of
Aging and Disability Services and Unified Technologies for the phone system at the new
Lexington Senior Center.

Purpose:

This contract will provide for the purchase of ShoreTel IP Communications equipment and
support for the phone system for the New Senior Center.

Budgetary Implication:

The cost to purchase the equipment is $23,469.77 in FY16 and $6,733.62 for Comprehensive
Supportt billed annually at $1,683.40 for 5 years.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes. This contract with equipment and service will be paid from the following accounts.
2600-606101-6001-90511 LFUCG SR_CITZN2_2015 CONSTRUCT 2015 $23,469.77
1101-606102-6081-71207 $1,683.40
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